TEXAS OIL & GAS CORP. RECEWVED

900 WILCO BUILDING

MIDLAND, TEXAS 7970l JUN 18 198¢
June 17, 1980 Q. C. D

ARTESIA, OFFICE

New Mexico 0il Conservation Commission
P.O0. Drawer DD
Artesia, New Mexico 88210

Attention: W. A. Gressett
Re: Bottom Hole Pressure Test -

Form C-124

Helbing Federal #1

Indian Basin (Upper Penn.) Field
Dear Sir:
We are required to run a bottom hole pressure test on the above captioned
well during the month of August. During April we had the well shut-in,
and at that time ran a bottom hole pressure survey.
We request that the completed form C-124 be accepted in lieu of the
August survey. This would eliminate down time in August and the
additional expense of another BHP survey.
Thank you.

Sincerely,

Qf/m\ﬁ»7u4_,

Tom Myers
Production Engineer
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